



LETTER L-36-08

SIXTH FLOOR, 900 HOWE STREET, BOX 250
VANCOUVER, B.C. CANADA V6Z 2N3
TELEPHONE: (604) 660-4700
BC TOLL FREE: 1-800-663-1385
FACSIMILE: (604) 660-1102

ERICA M. HAMILTON
COMMISSION SECRETARY
Commission.Secretary@bcuc.com
web site: <http://www.bcuc.com>

Log No. 23051

VIA E-MAIL

michael.dixon@blakes.com

July 30, 2008

PLATEAU PIPELINE LTD
2007 TOLLS FOR THE WESTERN SYSTEM **EXHIBIT A-16**

Mr. Michael Dixon
Blake, Cassels & Graydon
855 – 2nd Street SW
Calgary, Alberta T2P 4JB

Dear Mr. Dixon:

Re: Plateau Pipe Line Ltd. ("Plateau")
Application for the Approval of 2007 and 2008 Western System Tolls

On June 16, 2008, Plateau submitted a letter to the Commission (the "Plateau Letter") stating that Chevron Canada Limited ("Chevron") had not responded sufficiently or at all, to 40 Plateau Information Requests ("IRs") and requested that the Commission direct Chevron to provide responses to the 23 IRs identified in the Plateau Letter. In accordance with the directions in Commission Letter L-28-08, Chevron was to provide responses to the Plateau IRs by, June 30, 2008.

On June 25, 2008, Plateau informed the Commission that it had resumed settlement discussions with Chevron (the "Parties") and requested that the Commission extend the June 30, 2008 deadline by 30 days. By Letter L-34-08, the Commission extended the deadline for Chevron to provide responses to the Plateau's IRs by 30 days to July 30, 2008.

On July 28, 2008, Plateau advised the Commission that the Parties required additional time to complete negotiations and that Chevron had consented to extending the deadline to August 15, 2008. Plateau stated that the extension will enable the Parties to complete their negotiations or determine that settlement is not viable.

In view of the ongoing settlement discussions between the Parties, the Commission hereby extends the deadline in Commission Letter L-34-08 from July 30, 2008 to August 15, 2008. In the event that settlement is not viable, Chevron is to provide the requested responses to the 23 IRs identified in the Plateau Letter by the August 15, 2008 deadline.

Yours truly,

Original signed by

Erica M. Hamilton

SM/yl

cc: Registered Intervenors
(Plateau-07WST-RI)